From: johnlu

Sent: Monday, June 05, 1995 12:42 PM
To: pauima; bradsi; drosen
Subject: RE: NetScape Meeting

i guess i don't see a lot of convergence here between their desktop
strategy and ours. they want to stay in the business independently of
our efforts. i don't see the path to turn them into an ally.

it is always good to know your enemy so i am all for continuing to
talk with them but i don't see a positive conclusion to this. did i

read your notes wrong?

From: Dan Rosen .

Sent. Monday, June 05, 1995 8:19 AM

To: nathanm; paulma; peteh; russs

Cc: abay; bens; billg; bradsi; chrisjo; jallard; jimall;, johniu;

petern; ppathe
Subject: NetScape Meeting

Attached is mY summary of the meeting that Nathan, Paul and | had with
Jim Barksdale of Netscape.

Dan
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